Doss, Gary

From: Dow, Diane [Diane.Dow@dep.state.nj.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 9:09 AM

To: Dow, Diane

Subject: Early Notice and Public Review of a Proposed Activity in a 100-year Floodplain

From: Mahon, Donna

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 1:48 PM

To: Carlo Popolizio; Fisher, Douglas; 'samuel.l.reynolds@usace.army.mil’; 'jodi.m.mcdonald@usace.army.mil’;
'james.w.haggerty@usace.army.mil’; 'mailto:musumeci.grace@epa.gov'; 'mailto:karen.greene@noaa.gov';
'mailto:jodi.m.mcdonald@usace.army.mil'; 'Megan.Jadrosich@fema.dhs.gov'; Audin, Michael; 'delross_jerry@aclink.org'’;
Azizi, Sharla (Sharla.Azizi@fema.dhs.gov); 'chlock@co.ocean.nj.us'; 'mailto:cfiliciello@cityofatlanticcity.org';
'thorton@co.cape-may.nj.us'; 'rciallella@admin.essexcountynj.org'; 'teri.oconnor@co.monmouth.nj.us';
'joedi@admin.essexcountynj.org'; 'verunni@gmail.com'; 'pshives@tomsrivertownship.com'; 'gsavastano@seaislecitynj.us';
'mailto:smaxwell@wildwoodnj.org'; 'mailto:quintanal@ci.newark.nj.us'; 'stephen.kay@cityofasburypark.com’;
'jcamera56@hotmail.com’; Furda, Michael R (michael.r.furda@hud.gov); 'mailto: prosenello@northwildwood.com'

Cc: Mahon, Donna; Vanable, Victoria; Key, Tonalee

Subject: Early Notice and Public Review of a Proposed Activity in a 100-year Floodplain

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) is assisting the Department of
Community Affairs (DCA) with the Environmental Review portion of the Department of Housing
and Urban Development’s (HUD) Community Development Block Grant Disaster Relief Assistance
Funding Program for the following programs: Landlord Rental Repair Program, Neighborhood
Enhancement Program, Small Business Loan and Neighborhood Community Revitalization
Programs. Please see the attached notice that has been published on April 11th in several
newspapers. This Early Notice is for proposed activities in a 100-year floodplain in the following
counties and municipalities:

Atlantic County: City of Atlantic City

Essex County: City of Newark

Ocean County: Seaside Heights and Tom’s River Township

Cape May County: Wildwood and West Wildwood; North Wildwood; City of Sea Isle
Monmouth County: Sea Bright Borough; Asbury Park

The floodplain notices and maps are available for review and posted at the following location:

http://highpoint.state.nj.us/dep/special/hudnotices/

Please send any comments that you may have concerning these projects to my attention with a copy to Victoria Vanable
who is copied on this e-mail. Thank you.

The close of comment period is April 24" for all but NEP155 in Essex County which has a close of comment period of
April 29". Thank you!

Donna Mahon, Director ,NJDEP

Sandy Recovery Environmental and Historic Preservation Review Program
609-341-5313 — Office

609-789-7368 - Cell

609-292-1921 - Fax






